Topic :Background List of Companion State Plans

List of Companion State Plans
California Water Plan, Update 2013

Plans in highlighted in yellow represent those plans with a strong nexus to the Water Plan.

. Nexus
Agency/Department Plan Title Date
Climate Change Scoping Plan: A Framework for Change Climate change, water quality, water use,
1. Air Resources Board (Re-approved in 2011) 2008 energy
http://www.arb.ca.gov/cc/scopingplan/document/scopingplandocument.htm
2. Air Resources Board Air Quality Plans
3. Air Resources Board State Implementation Plans (ozone, carbon monoxide, particulate matter)
4. Air Resources Board Strategic Plan 2001
5. Air Resources Board Comprehensive Work Plan 1997
6. Alluvial Fan Task Eorce AIIuIV|aI Fan Task Force, Findings and Recommendations Report July 2010
http://aftf.csusb.edu/
7. Bay Conservation &_ _ The San Francisco Bay Plan 2008 Major regional planning
Development Commission
8. Bay Conservation & o Strategic Plan 2010
Development Commission
9. Bay Conservation an_d . Suisun Marsh Protection Plan
Development Commission
10. Bay Delta Conservation Plan, | Bay Delta Conservation Plan — Public Draft
Steering Committee http://baydeltaconservationplan.com/Home.aspx
11. Boating & Waterways Strategic Plan 2000-04 2000 Recreation, noxious weeds
12. Busmess,. Transportation, California Infrastructure and Economic Development Bank Scenarlq development, land use,
and Housing Agency economic development patterns
13. Business, Transportation, and California Partnership for the San Joaquin Valley Strategic Action 2006
Housing Agency Proposal
14. CalRecycle Five-Year Plan for Waste Tire Recycling Management Program 2009 Water Quality
15. CalRecycle Statewide Waste Prevention Plan 1993
16. CalRecycle Strategic Directives 2009
17. Caltrans California Transportation Plan 2025 2006 Scenario development and forecasting
) http://www.dot.ca.gov/hqg/tpp/offices/osp/ctp2025.html related to land use and water use.
California Transportation Plan 2030 Addendum
18. Caltrans 2007

http://www.dot.ca.gov/hag/tpp/offices/osp/ctp2030.html

Caltrans Strategic Plan 2007-2012
19. Caltrans http://www.dot.ca.gov/perf/docs/StrategicPlan2007- 2007
2012 with Bookmarks.pdf
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List of Companion State Plans

. Nexus
Agency/Department Plan Title Date
Interregional Transportation Strategic Plan (1998) and
20. Caltrans Status Update (2013) 1998
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hg/tpp/offices/oaspl/itsp.html
California HOV/Express Lane Business Plan
21. Caltrans http://www.dot.ca.gov/hg/traffops/systemops/hov/Express Lane/ 2009
California Aviation System Plan (CASP)
1. Policy Element 2011
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hg/planning/aeronaut/document/Policy Eleme
22 Caltrans nt_Online.pdf
) 2. General Aviation System Needs Assessment Element 2010
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hg/planning/aeronaut/planning/index.html
3. Capital Improvement Plan Element 2009
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hg/planning/aeronaut/acipweb.html
Goods Movement Action Plan (GMAP)
23. Caltrans http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/tpp/offices/ogm/links files/gmap-1-11-07.pdf 2007
24 Caltrans California State Rail Plan 2007-08 to 2017-18 2008
) http://www.dot.ca.gov/rail/go/dor/california-state-rail-plan/index.cfm
25, Caltrans 2011 Ten-Year State Highway Operation and Protection Program Plan 2011
) http://www.dot.ca.gov/docs/reports/2011 Ten %20Year Shopp Plan.pdf
26. Caltrans 2011 Five-Year Maintenance Plan 2011
) http://www.dot.ca.gov/docs/reports/5-Year Mtce Plan Report.pdf
California Interregional Blueprint — Draft Interim Report
27. Caltrans (Under Development, available 2012)
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hg/tpp/californiainterregionalblueprint/
28. Coastal Commission Public Access Action Plan 1999 Major regional planning
- Strategic Plan
29. Coastal Commission http://www.coastal.ca.gov/strategy.html 1997
California State Coastal Conservancy Strategic Plan 2013-2018
30. Coastal Conservancy http://scc.ca.qov/files/2013/03/SCC-Strategic-Plan-2013-18.pdf 2012
31. Community Services and Strategic Plan 1997
Development
32. Conservation Soil Conservation Plan (not implemented) Watershed management, Ag Land
33. Conservation Strategic Plan: California Farmland Conservancy Program stewardship
34. Conservation Farmland Mapping and Monitoring Program
35. Conservation Watershed Coordination Grant Program
36. Conservation Williamson Act
37. Conservation Strategic Plan 2001 2001
38. Conservation Corps Strategic Plan 1998 Emergency response, Restoration

projects

39.

Consumer Affairs

Strategic Plan 2010-2012
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List of Companion State Plans

. Nexus
Agency/Department Plan Title Date
Major regional planning. Prison footprint
40. Corrections Five-Year Infrastructure Plan Annually anq plant similar to acity. —contains
major infrastructure, including water
quality treatment.
. L The Great California Delta Trail
41. Delta Protection Commission http://www.delta.ca.gov/Default.htm
42 Delta Protection Commission Economic Sustainability Plan for the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta
) http://www.delta.ca.gov/res/docs/ESP_P2 FINAL.pdf
Land Use and Resource Management Plan (Management Plan)
43. Delta Protection Commission http://www.delta.ca.gov/Land%20Use%20and%20Resource%20Manage
ment%20Plan%20for%20the%20Prim.htm
. o Strategic Plan 2006-2011
Ao DEIRIPIEIEEIT ConiiEsio] http://www.delta.ca.gov/res/docs/strat_plan 2006-2011.pdf
. . Delta Plan
45. Delta Stewardship Council | i /ideitacouncil.ca.govidelta-plan-0 2012
46. Emergency Management State Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan Statewide umbrella plan for all hazards
A gency 9 http://hazardmitigation.calema.ca.gov/plan/state_multi- 2013 identification, risk analysis, and state
gency S S
hazard mitigation plan_shmp objectives to address
47. Emergency Management Strategic Plan 2010-2015 All Hazards preparednc_ess and emergency
Agency response plan. Potential DWR partnering for
48. Emergency Management State of California Emergency Plan 24 hour operations.
’ A eng y 9 http://www.calema.ca.gov/PlanningandPreparedness/Pages/State- 2009 Identifies roles and responsibilities of State
gency Emergency-Plan.aspx agencies in response to emergency events,
49. Emergency Management Threat and Hazard Identification and Risk Assessment consistent with SEMS (Standardized
Agency http://www.caloes.ca.gov/infrastructureprotection/Pages/THIRA.aspx Emergency Management System).
50. Emerggncy Medical Services Strategic Plan 1998 Emergency response
Authority
— Integrated Energy Policy Report
51 Energy Commission http://www.energy.ca.gov/energypolicy/index.html 2013
Revised California Energy Demand Forecast 2012-2022 — Draft Staff
o Report
52. Energy Commission http://www.enerqgy.ca.gov/2012publications/CEC-200-2012-001/CEC- 2012
200-2012-001-SD-V1.pdf
. California Energy Action Plan
53. Energy Commission http://www.energy.ca.gov/energy action plan/index.html 2008
. Strategic Plan
54. Energy Commission http://www.energy.ca.gov/reports/strategicplan/index.html 1997
California Energy Commission Vulnerability and Assessment Report on
55. Energy Commission Climate Change — Under Development
http://www.energy.ca.gov/climatechange/index.html
56. Energy Resources, Strategic Plan 1997

Conservation and
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List of Companion State Plans

. Nexus
Agency/Department Plan Title Date
Development Commission
57. Environmental Protection Strategic Vision 2000 Climate change, water quality
Agency
58. ig\él;g;mental Protection Environmental Protection Indicators for California (EPIC)
59. Environmental Protection Clean Beach Initiative
Agency
60. Environmental Protection Climate Action Team Scoping Plan
Agency
61. inwronmental Protection Climate Change Early Action Report
gency
. - California Wildlife Action Plan (Being Updated — available 2015) LINKAGE TO 25 RESOURCES
62. Fish and Wildlife http://www.dfg.ca.qov/SWAP/ 2007 MANAGEMENT STRATEGIES
63. Fish and Wildlife An Interagency Coordinated Program for Wetland Water Use Planning, e All these plans relate directly to the
) USBR, USFWS, DFG, Grasslands Water District, June, 1998 “Ecosystem Restoration” and
64. Fish and Wildlife Report on Refuge Water Supply Investigations, Central Valley Hydrologic “Watershed Management”
) Basin, California, Bureau of Reclamation, March 1989 strategies under the Practice
. _— San Joaquin Basin Action Plan/Kesterson Mitigation Plan, Bureau of Resource Stewardship category.
65. Fish and Wildiife Reclamation and DFG Dec 1989 e Many also relate indirectly to the
66. Fish and Wildlife Restoring Central Valley Streams: A Plan for Action, DFG Nov 1993 “Pollution Prevention” strategy
67. Fish and Wildlife Recovery Strategy for California Coho Salmon Feb 2004 ggggotge Improve Water Quality
68. Fish and Wildlife Steelhead Restoration and Management Plan for California, Feb 1996 '
69. Fish and Wildlife Pelagic Fish Action Plan, Resources Agency Mar 2007
0. Eish and Wildlife Central Valley Joint Venture Implementation Plan, CVJV 2006
71. Fish and Wildlife Baylands Ecosystem !—labltat Goals, San Francisco Bay Area Wetlands Mar 1999
Ecosystem Goals Project,
72. Fish and Wildlife Environmental Water Account
73. Fish and Wildlife Ecosystem Restoration Program Plan Volumes | and I, July 2000
74 Eish and Wildlife Ecosystgm Restoration Program Plan Strategic Plan for Ecosystem July 2000
Restoration
75. Fish and Wildlife Ecosystem Restoration Program Draft State 1 Implementation Plan Aug 2001
76. Fish and Wildlife Elgﬁl\/\l?gstoratlon Plan for the Anadromous Fish Restoration Program, Jan 2001
Agreement Between the Department of Water Resources and the
77. Fish and Wildlife Department of Fish and Game to Offset Direct Fish Losses in relation to
the Harvey O. Banks Delta Pumping Plant, December 30, 1986
. _— San Joaquin River Group Authority — Vernalis Adaptive Management
/8. Fish and Wildlite Plan, DWR. DFG, USBR, USFWS
79. Fish and Wildlife Suisun Marsh Plan 2010
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List of Companion State Plans

. Nexus
Agency/Department Plan Title Date
Quantifiable Biological Objectives and Flow Criteria for Aquatic and
80. Fish and Wildlife Terrestrial Species of Concern Dependent on the Delta 2010
http://www.dfg.ca.gov/water/water_rights docs.html
81. Food & Agriculture Strategic Plan 2010 Agriculture - numerous
82. Food & Agriculture California Noxious and Invasive Weed Action Plan 2005
. California Agricultural Vision: Strategies for Sustainability
Sl [Feenl & AgneliTe o _State http://www.cdfa.ca.gov/agvision/docs/Ag_Vision_Final Report Dec 2010 | 2010
Board of Food & Agriculture pdf
. . 2010 Strategic Fire Plan for California The Strategic Plan and the Fire Plan both
S [POIESRY & [HIS [Preliseion http://cdfdata.fire.ca.gov/fire_er/fpp _planning cafireplan AT relate to: Watershed Management,
85. Forestry & Fire Protection Strategic Plan Floodplain Management, Recharge Areas
Climate Change Policy (under development) Protection, and Ecosystem Restoration.
86. Forestry & Fire Protection http://www.fire.ca.gov/resource_magt/resource_mgt EPRP_Climate/climat We also have an Urban Forestry Program
e change.php that would relate to Urban Runoff
California’s Forests and Rangelands: 2010 Assessment & 2010 Strategy Management, Urbgn I__and Use
Report Management and indirectly to Urban
. 8 Water Use Efficiency.
87. Forestry & Fire Protection http://frap.fire.ca.gov/assessment2010.html 2010
http://frap.cdf.ca.gov/assessment2010/pdfs/Strategyreport7-
157FINAL.pdf
88. General Services Strategic Plan 2009-2013 2009 State Agency buildings and property,
energy use.
89. Governor’'s Advisory Drought | Critical Water Storage Contingency Plan 2000
Panel http://www.water.ca.gov/waterconditions/drought/docs/Contingency Plan-text.pdf
90. Governor’s Delta Vision Blue | Delta Vision Committee Implementation Report 2008
Ribbon Task Force http://deltavision.ca.gov/index.shtml
91. Governor's Delta Vision Blue Delta Vision Strategic Plan-Final 2008
Ribbon Task Force http://deltavision.ca.gov/index.shtml
92. Governor’s Delta Vision Blue Delta Vision: Our Vision for the California Delta 2008
Ribbon Task Force http://deltavision.ca.gov/index.shtml
93. Health and Human Services Strategic Plan 1997
Agency
94. Highway Patrol Strategic Plan 2000-2003 1999 Issues associated with emergency
response for flood
95. Housing & Community Statewide Housing Plan: Raising the Roof 2000 Housing patterns and assumptions
Development
96. Housind & Communit 2007-2010 Strategic Plan
’ 9 Y http://www.hcd.ca.gov/strategic plan _docs/HCDStrategicPlan2007- 2007

Development

2010.pdf

97.

Housing & Community
Development

The State of California's Housing Markets: Statewide Housing Plan
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List of Companion State Plans

Agency/Department Plan Title Date Nexus
98. Housing & Community 2010-2015 Consolidated Plan
Development http://www.hcd.ca.gov/hpd/hrc/rep/fed/
99. Invasive Species Council of Stopping the Spread:. A Strategic Framework for Protecting
California Callformafrom Invasive Species _ 2011
http://www.iscc.ca.gov/docs/CISAC-Strategic-Framework.pdf
100.Natural Resources Agency ﬁafgguarding California_ Plan (2013 P_ublic Draft)
ttp://resources.ca.gov/climate adaptation/
Protecting Our Oceans California’s Action Strategy
O [ RESTIEES Gl http://www.resources.ca.gov/ocean/Cal_Ocean Action_Strategy.pdf 208
102.N Sediment Master Plan — Under Development
.Natural Resources Agency htto://db / /
p://dbw.ca.gov/csmw/smp.aspx
Coastal Regional Sediment Management Plans
http://dbw.ca.gov/csmw/crsmp.aspx
e Southern Monterey Bay Littoral Cell
The Association of Monterey Bay Area Governments completed
their Plan extending from Moss Landing south to Point Pinos in
November 2008.
e Santa Barbara Littoral Cell
Beach Erosion Authority for Clean Oceans and Nourishment
completed their Plan covering Point Conception south to Point
Mugu in January 2009 .
e San Diego County
San Diego Association of Governments completed their Plan
covering Oceanside south to the Mexico border in April 2009.
e Orange County
The County of Orange, Parks Department is currently preparing
103.Natural Resources Agency their Plan covering the littoral cells within Orange County.
e Eureka Littoral Cell
The Humboldt Bay Harbor Recreation and Conservation District is
currently preparing their Plan covering the area from Trinidad
Head south to False Cape.
e Los Angeles County
Coastal Sediment Management Workgroup is working with a
consultant to gather data and help assemble the governance
structure for the coastal area within LA County.
e San Francisco Central Bay
The Bay Conservation and Development Commission is initiating
Plan preparation for the central SF Bay to the Golden Gate.
e San Francisco Littoral Cell
Coastal Sediment Management Workgroup is investigating
potential regional partners to establish a governance structure
covering the coastline from the Golden Gate to Pacifica.
December 31, 2013 DRAFT
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List of Companion State Plans

. Nexus
Agency/Department Plan Title Date
e Santa Cruz Littoral Cell
The Association of Monterey Bay Area Governments will prepare
a Plan for the stretch of coastline from Santa Cruz to Moss
Landing when funds have been obtained.
104.Natural Resources Agency / e _— e
Department of Fish & Game / Callfornla Fl_sh_ & Wildlife Strategic Vision April 2012
) - http://www.vision.ca.gov/
Fish & Game Commission
105.Natural Resources Agency / California Climate Adaptation Policy Guide — Draft
Emergency Management http://resources.ca.gov/climate adaptation/docs/APG - 2012
Agency PUBLIC DRAFT 4.9.12 small.pdf
California Ocean Protection Council Five-Year Strategic Plan 2012- Major Planning
2017
106.0cean Protection Council http://www.opc.ca.gov/webmaster/ftp/pdf/docs/Documents Page/Strateqi
Cc%20PLan/OPC REVISED%20DRAFT _StrategicPlan_2011%2015%20
Dec_for%20public%20review.pdf
107.0ffice of Environmental .
Health Hazard Assessment Strategic Plan 2002
108.(F?ff|ce of Hlstorlc Comprehensive Statewide Historic Preservation Plan 2006 Recreation, historic tribal issues
reservation
109.0Office of Planning and General Plan Guidelines (Currently Being Updated) 2003 General Plan Guidelines, overall state
Research http://www.opr.ca.gov/s _generalplanguidelines.php planning policy
Technical Advisory. CEQA and Low Impact Development Stormwater
110.Office of Planning and Design: Preserving Stormwater Quality and Stream Integrity Through 2009
Research California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Review
http://opr.ca.gov/docs/Technical Advisory LID.pdf
111.Office of Planning and Environmental Goals and Policy Report (Discussion Draft 2013) Proyldes an overview of the state’s L
. . environmental goals, keys steps to achieving
Research http://opr.ca.qov/docs/EGPR_ReviewDraft.pdf these goals
112.0ff|ce_ of Statewide Health Strategic Business Plan 1998 Public Health
Planning and Development
Recreation, watersheds, ecosystem
California Outdoor Recreation Plan 2008: An Element of the restoration
113.Parks and Recreation Call_fornla Outdoor Re_creatlon Planning Program (CORP) 2009 By fostering environmental stewardship,
(Being Updated — available 2014) d d ion is linked
http://www.parks.ca.gov/?page _id=23880 Water-dependant Recreation is linked to
* * — - the overall Environmental Benefits
Management Objective.
114.Parks & Recreation The Seventh Generation: The Strategic Vision of California State Parks 2001
115.Parks and Recreation State Park System Plan 2002-2003

http://www.parks.ca.gov/?page id=24512
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List of Companion State Plans

Agency/Department Plan Title Date Nexus
The California Recreational Trails Plan is a
guide for all California agencies and
' www.parks.ca.gov/trails/trailsplan 9 Y 5 inciu R Ipu
of the 10 long distance trails in the
California Recreational Trails System
associated with river systems.
. . . Makes recommendations to meet provisions
'\R/gr:;iatlon Proposal for the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta and Suisun of the Delta Reform Act of 2009 It includes
117.Parks and Recreation htto-// K /del . 2011 water-dependent activities such as water
p://www.parks.ca.qov/deltarecreation ) . Y
trails, marinas, wildlife viewing areas, power
boating, waterfowl hunting and fishing.
118.Parks and Recreation Cen.tral Valley Vision Implementation P_Ign 2009 Guides recreationgl development in the
http://www.parks.ca.gov/centralvalleyvision Central Valley region.
. California History Plan: Telling the Stories of Californians
119.Parks and Recreation http://www.parks.ca.gov/?page id=24740 2009
120.Pesticide Regulation Strategic Plan 2008 Water quality
. Strategic Plan 2008-2010 Public Health associated with Drinking
LIPS [l http://www.cdph.ca.gov/Documents/CDPH-Strateqgic-Plan.pdf 2008 Water (supply, quality, flood, vector
Safe Drinking Water Plan for California (Being Updated) control, etc.)
122.Public Health http://www.cdph.ca.gov/certlic/drinkingwater/Documents/DWdocuments/D | 1993
rinkingWaterintothe21stCenturySafeDrinkingWaterPlanforCA.pdf
Capacity Development Strategy
123.Public Health http://www.cdph.ca.gov/certlic/drinkingwater/Documents/TMFplanningand | 2000
reports/cd Strategy nov 2000.doc
Cryptosporidium Action Plan
124.Public Health http://www.cdph.ca.gov/certlic/drinkingwater/Documents/DWdocuments/C | 1995
ryptoActionPlan.pdf
Plan for Drinking Water Source Assessment and Protection
125.Public Health http://www.cdph.ca.gov/certlic/drinkingwater/Documents/DWSAPGuidanc | 1999
e/DWSAP document.pdf
Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Final Intended Use Plan
: SFY 2011-2012
126. Public Health http://www.cdph.ca.gov/services/funding/Documents/SRF/FinalSFY2011- e
2012IUP(FFY2011DWSRFAIllotment)081711.pdf
Guidance for Direct Domestic Use of Extremely Impaired Sources
127. Public Health http://www.cdph.ca.gov/certlic/drinkingwater/Documents/DWdocuments/ 1997
memo97-005.pdf
Small Water System Program Plan
128. Public Health http://www.cdph.ca.gov/certlic/drinkingwater/Documents/SWS/2013/Small | 2012

%20Water%20System%20Implementation%20Plan.pdf
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List of Companion State Plans

. Nexus
Agency/Department Plan Title Date
. L " Water Action Plan Energy, Climate Change, Flood,
12 Fuplie Lillliles Commesian http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/hottopics/3Water/051109 wateractionplan.htm A Infrastructure
130.Public Utilities Commission Business Plan 1999-2000 1999
131.Public Utilities Commission General Rate Case Plan
132.Public Utilities Commission Energy Action Plan 2008
133.Sacramento - San Joaduin Delta Conservancy 2012 Strategic Plan
.Delta Conservanc q http://www.deltaconservancy.ca.gov/sites/default/files/docs/Delta_Conser | 2012
y vancy Strategic Plan Designed 20June2012.pdf
134.Seismic Safety Commission California Earthquake Loss Reduction Plan 2007-2011 2007 Water suppl_y ar_1d reliability, flood, all
hazards mitigation
. 2013 Strategic Plan Sierra Nevada and California Watershed
1L53, SIEME NEVEER COrsErEme) http://www.sierranevada.ca.gov/about-us/docs/2013stratplan.pdf AU Stewardship
Sierra Nevada Conservancy Education and Communications Plan
136.Sierra Nevada Conservancy http://www.sierranevada.ca.gov/about-us/snc-brochure/snc- 2008 Environmental and economic planning for the
brochure/about-us/docs/SNC_EdCom_Final.pdf Sierra Nevada Region
The Climate Action Plan of the Sierra Nevada: A Regional Approach to
137.Sierra Nevada Conservancy Address Climate Change 2009
http://www.sierranevada.ca.gov/docs/climate _action _plan-1.pdf
. 2013-2014 Action Plan
LEfek SR M e e CEnEEnEEy http://www.sierranevada.ca.gov/about-us/docs/2013-14apfinal.pdf A
. The Sierra Nevada Forest and Community Initiative
139.Sierra Nevada Conservancy http://www.sierranevada.ca.gov/docs/SNFCI_Res.pdf 2010
140.Statq and Consumer Strategic Plan 1998 See Consumer Affairs
Services Agency
Strategic Plan Major Regional Planning
i SiEle CoesiEl ComsEnEme); http://scc.ca.gov/strategic-plan-2007/ 2L
142.State Lands Commission Strategic Plan 1997 Public Trust, Watershed, Recreation
143.State Military Department Strategic and Functional Plan 2002 Emergency Response
Strategic Plan 2008-2012 Numerous
e SEUE W (M TlIAEEs http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water issues/hot topics/strategic_plan/20 | 2008
Control Board
07update.shtml
Strategic Workplan for Activities in the San Francisco Bay/Sacramento-
145. State Water Resources Control | San Joaquin Delta Estuary 2008

Board

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/waterrights/water issues/programs/bay d
elta/strategic_plan/docs/baydelta_workplan_final.pdf

146.State Water Resources Control
Board

Regional Water Quality Control Plans (Basin Plans)

e Water Quality Control Plan for the North Coast Region

e Water Quality Control Plan for the San Francisco Bay Basin

e Water Quality Control Plan for the Central Coastal Basin

e Water Quality Control Plan: Los Angeles Region. Basin Plan for the
Coastal Watersheds of Los Angeles and Ventura Counties
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List of Companion State Plans

Agency/Department Plan Title Date Nexus
o Water Quality Control Plan for the Sacramento River and San Joaquin
River Basins
e Water Quality Control Plan for the Tulare Lake Basin
e Water Quality Control Plan for the Lahontan Region
e Water Quality Control Plan for the Colorado River Basin Region
e Water Quality Control Plan for the Santa Ana River Basin
e Water Quality Control Plan for the San Diego Basin
http://www.waterplan.water.ca.gov/waterquality/basin_plan.cfm
California Ocean Plan
147.State Water Resources Control http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water issues/programs/ocean/docs/2009 | 2009
Board i
cop_adoptedeffective_usepa.pdf
State Implementation Policy (AKA: Policy for Implementation of Toxic
148, State Water Resources Control Sta_ndar_ds for Inland Surface Waters, Enclosed Bays and Estuaries of
Board California) _ _ 2005
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/state_implementa
tion_policy/docs/sip2005.pdf
Water Quality Control Plan for the Enclosed Bays and Estuaries of
149.State Water Resources Control | California — Part 1 Sediment Quality 2009
Board http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water issues/programs/bptcp/docs/sedim
ent/sed glty partl.pdf
150. State Water Resources Control Water Quality Control Plan for Control of Tempe_rature in Fhe C_:oastal and Numerous
Board Inte(statg Water and Enclosed Bays and Estuaries of California
(California Thermal Plan)
Water Quality Control Policy for the Enclosed Bays and Estuaries of
151.State Water Resources Control | California 1995
Board http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/board decisions/adopted orders/resolutio
ns/1995/rs1995 0084.pdf
Antidegradation Policy - Maintaining High Quality Water
152'233;? dWater Resources Control http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/board_decisions/adopted orders/resolutio | 1968
ns/1968/rs68 016.pdf
Water Quality Control Policy on the Use and Disposal of Inland Waters
153.State Water Resources Control | Used for Powerplant Cooling
Board http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/board decisions/adopted orders/resolutio | 1975
ns/1975/rs75 058.pdf
Plan for California’s Nonpoint Source Pollution Control Program (NPS
154.State Water Resources Control | Program Plan)
Board http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/nps/protecting.sht | 2000
ml
Water Quality Control Plan for the San Francisco Bay/Sacramento — San
155. State Water Resources Control | Joaquin Delta Estuary (Currently Being Updated)
Board http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/waterrights/water issues/programs/bay d | 2006

elta/wg control plans/index.shtml
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List of Companion State Plans

. Nexus
Agency/Department Plan Title Date
156.§ga&:FdWater Resources Control Groundwater Cleanup and Containment Zone Policy 1996
Sources of Drinking Water Policy
157'32”;? dWater Resources Control http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/board decisions/adopted orders/resolutio | 1988
ns/2006/rs2006 0008 rev rs88 63.pdf
Policy Regarding Water Reclamation
158'326:;? dWater Resources Control http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/board decisions/adopted orders/resolutio | 1977
ns/1977/rs77 001.pdf
159.§$ttredWater Resources Control SRF (State Revolving Fund) Policy 2003
Recycled Water Policy
(includes Groundwater Salt & Nutrient Management Plans, and proposed
160. State Water Resources Control 2012 draft amendment) 2009
Board . . .
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/water_recycling_p
olicy/
161 State Water Resources Control Cltlz.en’s Guide to Working with the _Call_fornla Water Bo_ard_s
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/publications forms/publications/general/d | 2011
Board — -
ocs/citizenguide2011.pdf
162 State Water Resources Control Groyndwater Workplan (Draft Concept_ Paper 2013)
Board http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/groundwater/work
plan.shtml
. . Strategic Plan 2012-2014
MEs Sirelsglle Enenity Cotmel http://www.sgc.ca.gov/docs/workplan/strategicplan-01-24-12.pdf AU
164. Strategic Growth Council 200? California Five-Year Infrastructure F_’Ian _ 2008
http://www.sgc.ca.gov/workgroups/state infra planning.htmi
165. Strategic Growth Council California Strategic Growth Plan 2008
. . Health in All Policies Task Force
166.Strategic Growth Council http://sgc.ca.gov/hiap/about.html
Strategic Plan 2011-2016
167.Toxic Substances Control http://www.dtsc.ca.gov/InformationResources/upload/StrategicPlan 2011
2016.pdf
California Water Commission Strategic Plan 2012
168. Water Commission https://cwc.ca.gov/Documents/2012/09 September/September2012 Age | 2012
nda Item 8 PDFPlan.pdf
) ] Climate Change and the Water-Energy Nexus: Statewide
LB e S gy (WET L Opportunities to Reduce Greenhouse Gases and Adapt to a
Subgroup of the Climate X . 2011
Action Team Changing Climate
http://www.climatechange.ca.gov/climate _action_team/water.html
170.Water-Energy (WET-CAT) ) )
Subgroup of the Climate Action e S 2011

Team

http://www.climatechange.ca.gov/climate action team/water.html
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List of Companion State Plans

. Nexus
Agency/Department Plan Title Date

California Native American Tribal Engagement in the California

171.Water Plan, Tribal Water Plan Update 2013 - Tribal Engagement Plan (Draft Nov 2010)

Communication Committee http://www.waterplan.water.ca.gov/docs/tribal_engagement/cwpu2013 Tr

ibal Engagement Plan final 11-08%2010 .pdf

172.Water Resources FIogdSAFE Strategic Plan (Public Review Draft May 28, 2008)
http://www.water.ca.gov/floodsafe/plan/
California’s Drought, An Update

173.Water Resources http://www.water.ca.gov/waterconditions/drought/docs/DroughtReport2008.pdf 2008
Managing an Uncertain Future; Climate Change Adaptation Strategies for

174 .Water Resources California’s Water 2008
http://www.water.ca.gov/climatechange/
Preparing for California’s Next Drought — Changes Since 1987-1992

175.Water Resources http://www.water.ca.gov/waterconditions/drought/docs/Drought Report 87-92.pdf 2000
California Water Plan Update

LOE- e Rl e http://www.waterplan.water.ca.gov/cwpu2009/index.cfm 2o

177 .Water Resources DWR Strategic Business Plan

178 Water Resources Oroyllle Reservoir, FERC Rehcens_mg P_Ian
http://www.water.ca.gov/orovillerelicensing/

179.Water Resources BuI|: 132 — Management of the State Water Project (annually)
http://www.water.ca.gov/swpao/bulletin.cfm

180.Water Resources Drought Preparedness Plan 2007
Bulletin 118 — California’s Groundwater

LSl B RIESRLIEEs http://www.water.ca.gov/agroundwater/bulletin118/update2003.cfm AU

182 Water Resources Bullgtln 250 - Fish Passa_ge Improvement 2005
http://www.water.ca.gov/fishpassage/
California Drought Contingency Plan

183.Water Resources http://www.water.ca.gov/waterconditions/drought/docs/Final CA Drought | 2010

Contingency Plan-11-18-2010a.pdf

184, Water Resources Cen.tral Valley Flood Protection Plan 2012
http://www.water.ca.gov/cvfimp/documents.cfm

185.Water Resources State Water Project Strategic Plan 2011
Implementing California Flood Legislation into Local Land Use Planning:
A Handbook for Local Communities

186.Water Resources http://www.water.ca.gov/floodmgmt/Irafmo/fmb/fas/specialprojects/localflo Oct 2010
odriskplanning//
Climate Action Plan — Under Development

BTG sl EEs http://www.water.ca.gov/climatechange/CAP.cfm
Strategic Plan for the Future of Integrated Regional Water Management

188.Water Resources (Under Development)
http://www.water.ca.gov/irwm/stratplan/

189.Water Resources California's Flood Future: Recommendations for Managing the State's 2013
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Topic :Background

List of Companion State Plans

. Nexus
Agency/Department Plan Title Date
Flood Risk
http://www.water.ca.gov/sfmp/resources.cfm#floodreport
190.Water Resources / US EPA / Climate Change Handbook for Regional Planning
Resources Legacy Fund / US http://www.water.ca.gov/climatechange/CCHandbook.cfm 2011
Army Corps of Engineers
191.Water Resources / State Water
g:ﬁg%ﬁfﬁo%?n;rgnzfard ey 20x2020 Water Conservation Plan
y 9y http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/water issues/hot topics/20x2020/docs/20x2020 | 2010

Commission / Public Health /
Public Utilities Commission / Air
Resources Board

plan.pdf
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